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To: City Manager Guetschow 11/20/2014

From: Kevin Fullerton, Fire Chief

RE: Fire Pager Bid

We sent out three bid requests for 40 fire pagers, 40 amplified chargers and 40 antennas. These
pagers are to replace our current pagers that are over 15 years old. We received two bids back however

one bid was rejected for not being on time. The lone acceptable bid was received from Comsource
Incorporated.

Bid: Comsource Incorporated: $19,700.00

We have checked the background of Comsource Incorporated and find them to be very
reputable. We recommend that the bid be awarded to Comsource Incorporated in the amount of
$19,700.



